

## Judd Chapman, AIA

Judd is a registered architect with more than 18 years of experience in architectural projects in New York City, including museums, public parks, workforce housing, corporate interiors, and condominium conversions with budgets up to \$60 million.

Judd has a history of performing the duties required to take a client's ideas and design concepts and completing a project in a timely and cost-efficient manner. He has an exceptional client satisfaction record spanning the length of his career. His strength lies in being able to ensure that the client's design considerations are met while verifying that construction documents are being executed properly with applicable codes being followed.

### Professional Experience:

Collaborative Studio, PLLC | Architect | 2018 to present  
Specter DeSouza Architects pc | Sr. Project Manager, Architect | 2007-2018  
Michael Schmitt Architect pc | Project Manager | 2003-2007  
KPF Kohn Pedersen Fox Associates pc | Project Architect | 2001-2003

### Project Experience:

1001 6th Avenue | Lobby and Entrance Renovation | New York, NY  
115 Allen Street | Building Enlargement/Conversion | New York, NY  
159 West 24th Street | Building Enlargement/Conversion | New York, NY  
753 St. Nicholas Avenue | New Boutique Apartment Building | New York, NY  
HCA | Building 3 Expansion | Nashville, TN  
Hilton Green Hills | Nashville, TN  
Klein Zelman Law Office | Office Build-out | New York, NY  
Law Offices of Binder & Binder | Office Build-out | New York, NY  
Linden Plaza Houses | Multi-building and Plaza Renovation | Brooklyn, NY  
Marriott Full Service Hotel at JFK Airport | Queens, NY  
Meridian | Meeting Room Renovation | Franklin, TN  
MNAA | Concourse D & Terminal Wings Expansion | Nashville, TN  
Museum of Modern Art | Renovation and Expansion | New York, NY  
NaviHeath | Expansion and Renovation | Brentwood, TN  
NCJW Townhouse Community Center | Renovation | New York, NY  
NYCA Partners | Office Build-out | New York, NY  
Pedestrian Park | Public Plaza and Fountain Renovation | New York, NY  
Pillsbury at Maryland Way | Tenant Test-fits | Brentwood, TN  
QS Investors | Office Build-out | New York, NY  
Residence Inn Hotel at JFK Airport | Queens, NY  
S.D. Daniels & Co. pc | Office | New York, NY  
Spring Hill Suites Cool Springs | Franklin, TN  
Tracey Towers | Multi-building Improvements | Bronx, NY

### Registrations:

Architectural | New York

### Professional Organizations:

American Institute of Architects |  
Professional Member  
NCARB Member

### Education:

University of Kentucky | Bachelor of  
Architecture 2000

### Project Awards:

Several projects have been  
acknowledged with awards on local and  
international levels